PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, January 18, 2018

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: December 14, 2017*
III.  Public Comment
IV.  Old Business

V. Finance

A. Reports
1. Operating Result for 5 Month Period Ending November 30, 2017*

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to September 30, 2018*

VI.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
1. Dept. of Defense Police Training — ROE* (Torr)

VII. Leases
A. Reports
1. One New Hampshire, LLC — Enviance, Inc.*
2. One New Hampshire, LLC — RA2 Management Corp.*

B. Approvals

1. Discovery Child Care Center, Inc. — Forbearance Agreement* (Allard)
2. Two International Group, LLC — 100 New Hampshire Avenue Option*
(Bohenko)
VIII. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
L. Daystar, Inc. — SQL Server Upgrade
2. Dell, Inc. — Computer Purchase

B. Approvals
1 Seasonal Event Tent at Golf Course at Pease* (Lamson)

2. Fishnet Media, LLC — Web Page* (Preston)

3. USDA/Wildlife Service — Cooperative Services Agreement* (Loughlin)

4, Clubhouse and Dining Room Enhancements at Pease Golf Course*
(Bohenko)



IX.

XI.

XII.

XIIL

XIV.

XV.

XVL

Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals

A. Reports
I. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport
c) Noise Line Report*

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

2. Wetland Permit Application* (Lamson)
Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports

I. Port Advisory Council*

2. Commercial Mooring Permit Transfers*

B. Approvals

HEG Hanscom, LLC — ROE* (Preston)

Jenkins Fuels, Inc. - ROE* (Torr)

Granite State Whale Watch, Inc. — ROE* (Allard)

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC — Contract Change Order* (Lamson)
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC — Implementation of Vessel Service
Power Replacement at PFP* (Bohenko)

SRS

New Business
Upcoming Meetings

Board of Directors Thursday, March 15, 2018
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors’ Comments

Non-Public Session* (Loughlin)

I. Leasing
2. Litigation
3. Security

Vote of Confidentiality* (Allard)

Adjournment



XVII. Press Questions

4+ % % %
! * %
*

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, December 14, 2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL MEETING
MINUTES

Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman

Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret

F. Lamson; Robert Preston and Franklin G. Torr
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn M. Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director
and General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public

1. Call to Order

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL Acceptance of Minutes: November 16, 2017

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the November 16, 2017 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

I1I. Employee Recognitions

David Mullen, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director, and Tanya Coppeta,
PDA Employee Relations Manager, recognized the following PDA employees for their years of service:

25 Years:
Lynn Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel

Dane Kirkwood, Facilities
Robin Page, Administrative Assistant

Each was awarded a certificate of service and $250

20 Years:
Timothy Riese, PGA Professional

Tim was awarded a certificate of service, $100 and his name will be engraved on the PDA plaque
for long term employees

15 Years:

Beth Demaine, Administrative Assistant
Tony Gradi, Assistant Electrician

Liz LaCava, Administrative Assistant

Each were awarded a certificate of service and $50

10 Years:

Irv Canner, Finance Director

Susan Coleman, Payroll Accountant
Wayne Merritt, Ops Specialist

Each were awarded a clock.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 1



Iv. Public Comments

There were no public comments.
V. Old Business

There was no old business.

VL FAA Training — Grant Assurances

Jorge E. Panteli, ANE Compliance and Land Use Specialist for the FAA, provided training on the
FAA Grant Assurances (“GA”), discussing compliance with the 39 Assurances that are included with the
FAA Grant Applications, Sponsor obligations, Surplus Property Deeds, and specifically explaining GA #5
(Preserving Rights and Powers), #19 (Operation and Maintenance), #21 (Compatible Land Use), #22
Economic Nondiscrimination), #23 (Exclusive Rights), #24 (Fee and Rental Structure), #25 (Airport
Revenues) and #29 (Airport Layout Plan) which are the most common obligations. Note: Director Bohenko
stepped out of the room at 9.30 a.m. and returned at 9:34 a.m.

VIL.  Finance Committee Report

A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Four Month Period Ending October 31, 2017

Irving Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of PDA FY 18 operating results for
the four month period ending October 31, 2017. Revenues are up 2.1% and operating costs slightly below
budget at 2.4%. There is a positive trend in the revenues with fees revenues from golf fees, golf
memberships, etc., resulting in $97,000 above budget at this point. Fuel sales are above budget driven by
Hampton Harbor. The target operating budget for the year is $14.3 million. Operating expenses of
personnel services and benefits reflect an increase due to overtime stemming from the number of
enplanements we have had as well as activity at the waterfront. The current staffing is 114 people as of the
end of the October. The organization chart is current and does show the fulfillment of our last open position
we had at Airport Operations. Lynn Hinchee, PDA Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel, noted
that as of December 1, 2017, Mark Gardner, PDA Deputy General Counsel, has gone to part-time status
which will be reflected in next month’s chart.

In response to Director Lamson’s question about the deficit of $1.6 million since taking on
Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?”), Mr. Canner reported that such deficit represents not only operating results of
DAW, but capital expenditures less grant monies received, and the repayment of $100,000 in debt. This
net operating deficit from DAW has been absorbed by the PDA primarily through the net operating

income from the Tradeport.

Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet, discussing cash balances and the breakdown between
restricted and unrestricted funds. The overall cash balances since June 30" are up to approximately $6.3
million which represents a $2.3 million increase from June 30, 2017. That figure focuses on the net
operating figure (cash revenues minus expenses from income statement) which was about $1.9 million.
That amount is used to absorb capital expenditures which YTD is about $650,000. The changes in accounts
receivable went from $1.3 million to $500,000. The accounts payable went up for this period. As PDA
looks forward over the next nine months, we have significant payments which will be made from PDA cash
flow. The Construction in Process (“CIP”) was about $650,000 for the first four months of FY 18 primarily
driven by DAW as we look to the taxiway project being completed for $300,000 and the obstruction
renovation project at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) for $258,000.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 2



Mr. Canner discussed the Revolving Line of Credit (“RLC”) and reported that we have not had to
use any funds from it so far this fiscal year. There is an annual payment in January to the City of Portsmouth
of $116,000. The total net position of unrestricted funds for FY2017 was a negative balance of $352,000
that is now turned around to a positive balance of $464,000.

M. Canner discussed the individual business units. At end of October 2017, PSM had over 91,000
enplanements. DAW fuel sales are flat in gallons sold to date. The Tradeport had operating income of $2.9
million which is where the money comes from to absorb DAW operating losses and PSM operating losses.
Golf Course operations show that the operating revenues are up 12% and operating expenses are in line
with the budget and is contributing about $550,000 to the net income pool. The fee revenues come from
member play and non-member play. The Golf Course has exceeded 53,000 rounds of play, which is slightly
less than last year. Bar and Grill sales to date are $741,000 about 13% ahead of October 2016. The Division
of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) are generally in line with the budget. DPH is $34,000 ahead of operating
revenues while operating expenses are $10,000 above budget. DPH saw $90,000 in net operating income.
Under restricted funds, the Foreign Trade Zone had expenses not normally seen but $30,000 was previously
approved by the Board and YTD DPH has spent $9,000 in October and have spent $26,000 to date.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to August 31, 2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending August 31,
2018, including sources of funds for grant funded and non-grant funded projects. The cash flow figure
starting December 1, 2017 is approximately $5.3 million and is projected to be $5.2 million at August 31,
2018. We will dip down in January to under $2 million in cash due to some significant capital expenditures
in December and January, plus we have our property taxes due to the City of Portsmouth for $1.3 million.
We will start to rebuild our cash balances after these are paid. The outstanding debt to the City of
Portsmouth is $233,000 by the end of August. This debt has an interest rate of 4.5% and matures in 2020.

The capital expenditures grant related activity shows projects such as the Air National Guard
taxiway with the first payment of over $1 million paid this month, the construction mitigation projects and
the terminal expansion study and design projects for $600,000. At DAW, the taxiway paving project is
finishing up as well as the purchase in April of a rotary plow for $500,000. The non-grant related activity
totaling $670,000 include the completion of the Golf Course at Pease (“Golf Course”) bridge replacement
project for $190,000, the purchase of a sidewalk snow plow for PSM for $105,000.

The credit facility with Provident Bank is a $5 million facility expiring December 31, 2018. The
current rate on the one-month FHL floating interest rate is 4.01% which is close to a 30% increase from

where interest rates were last year at this time.

Mr. Canner discussed the cash flow for the DPH. The opening balance is $735,000 and the
closing balance for this period is $470,000. The spike in January and February are related to the mooring
permit fees that are collected. The Granite State Minerals contract is in effect. This replaced the State of

Maine bridge project.

The Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”) is one of our restricted funds and the cash balance at the end
of December dropping down to $28,000. The RLF has over $1.1 million in it associated with loans and
cash. There was a distribution this month of $112,000 for the building of a new boat. We are pretty

much maxed out with the RLF.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 3



VIIL. Licensess/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” Mr. Mullen reported on the following:

1. Equine Architectural Products, Inc.

Mr. Mullen reported that Equine Architectural Products, Inc. was granted a Right of Entry for the
period of November 27, 2017 through February 28, 2018 for the purpose of conducting the storage of
plastic cable spools, related equipment and supplies on a portion of the former bulk fuel storage area of

119 Arboretum Drive.

B. Approvals
1. AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. —- ROE

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and consents to extend the Right of Entry (“ROE") with
AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. for the purpose of utilizing 3,200 square
feet within the premises at 35 Airline Avenue for storing well testing equipment and associated
materials. The extension is effective from December 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018; all on
substantially the same terms and conditions as set forth in the Extension of Right of Entry dated
November 17, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

2. Port City Air, Inc. - ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and consents to the extension of the Right of Entry (‘ROE”)
with Port City Air, Inc. for the purpose of the storage of aircraft related ground support equipment.
The extension is effective from January 1, 2018 through June 30, 2018 and may be extended an
additional six (6) months subject to the approvai of the Pease Development Authority Executive
Director; all on substantially the same terms and conditions as set forth in the memorandum from
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated December 5, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. UNH Professional Development & Training — Wetlands Classes ROE

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with UNH
Professional Development & Training from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, for the
purpose of conducting wetland education classes on various areas on the Tradeport; on substantially
the same terms and conditions set forth in the draft Right of Entry dated December 5, 2017 and
attached hereto. Discussion: Director Lamson thought this was interesting and that Pease has a lot of
wetlands for them to explore. Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, explained that the class digs
for soil samples and examines them. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 4



IX. Contracts/Agreements

A. Approvals
1. Cross Insurance and USI-New England, Inc. — PDA Insurance

Director Loughlin moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to enter into to a three (3) year insurance
brokerage service agreement, (excepting workers compensation and property coverages), with Cross
Insurance, Inc., and a three (3) year insurance brokerage services agreement for property coverage
with USI ~ New England, Inc., which agreements will include two (2) one (1) year options to extend
which may be exercised at the sole discretion of the Executive Director. Additionally, the Board
further authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind the insurance coverages as outlined on
the schedule attached hereto, in the projected total amount of $162,362.65 for the period of 12/31/17
through 12/31/18, in accordance with the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner dated December 7,2017
and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Fred C. Church, Inc. - PDA Workers Compensation Coverage

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to enter into to a three (3) year insurance
brokerage service agreement for the provision of workers compensation coverage with Fred C.
Church, Inc., which agreement will include two (2) one (1) year options to renew the agreement which
may be exercised in the sole discretion of the Executive Director. Additionally, the Board further
authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind the workers compensation coverage renewal
proposal from Fred C. Church, Inc. in the projected total amount of $65,336 for the period of 12/31/17
through 12/31/18, in accordance with the memorandum of Mark H. Gardner dated December 7,
2017, and attached hereto. Discussion: Director Bohenko notes the drop in premium. Disposition;

Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. Chadwick-Baross, Inc. — Purchase of Holder Sidewalk Tractor

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Chadwick-Baross, Inc. in a total amount not to exceed $104,975.00 for the purchase of a Holder
Sidewalk Tractor for use at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”); all in
accordance with the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, dated December 5, 2017, attached hereto. The
funding has been allocated in the 2018 PSM Capital Expenditures Budget. Discussion: Director
Bohenko notes the drop in premium. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Elections

Mr. Mullen informed the Board that in accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-
Laws, the Vice Chairman and Treasurer need to be elected for 2018:

A. Vice Chairman

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Bohenko seconded that Peter Loughlin be elected
as Vice-Chairman of the Pease Development Authority. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 5



B. Treasurer

Director Bohenko moved the motion and Director Loughlin seconded that Robert Allard be
elected as Treasurer of the Pease Development Authority. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous vote; motion carried.

2. Committee Appointments

Chairman Smith appointed Directors to the following Committees:

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Kevin Smith, Chair

Peter Loughlin. Vice Chairman
Robert Allard, Treasurer

Staff Contact: Mullen/Hinchee

Finance Committee

Robert Allard, Chair

John Bohenko

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Mullen/Canner

Airport Committee

Robert Preston, Chair
Robert Allard

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Brean/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Capital Improvement and
Land Planning Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Allard

Frank Torr

Kevin Smith

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Golf Committee

John Bohenko, Chair

Robert Allard

Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Mullen/DeVito

Audit Committee
John Bohenko, Chair
Peter Loughlin
Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Canner

Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors

Marketing and Economic Development
Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

* Robert Preston

Frank Torr
Staff Contact: Mullen

Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Committee
Frank Torr, Chair

Peter Loughlin

Kevin Smith

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Transportation Management Committee
Margaret Lamson, Chair

John Bohenko

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Stowell

Port Committee

Peter Loughlin, Chair

Frank Torr

John Bohenko

Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Mullen/Marconi

Legal Bill Review
Kevin Smith, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Hinchee

December 14, 2017 Page 6



3. PDA Holiday Schedule

Chairman Smith reported that PDA employees will observe the following holidays in 2018:

New Year’s Day Monday 01/01/18
Martin Luther King/Civil Rights Day Monday 01/15/18
Presidents’ Day Monday 02/19/18
Memorial Day Observed Monday 05/28/18
Independence Day Wednesday  07/04/18
Labor Day Monday 09/03/18
Columbus Day Observed Monday 10/08/18
Veteran’s Day Observed Monday 11/12/18
Thanksgiving Thursday 11/22/18
Day after Thanksgiving Friday 11/23/18
Christmas Day Tuesday 12/25/18

Full-time employees shall, on July 1, accrue and will be entitled to, (1) floating holiday of the employee’s
choice. However, in the event an employee does not utilize the floating holiday within one (1) year of its
accrual, such floating holiday shall be forfeited. Floating holidays may not be utilized in hourly increments
and must be taken as a full day off from work.

4. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. The last
day to play outside was December 3, 2017. The bridge work is ongoing and we are waiting for materials
to come. The bid packet for the event tent is going out today. In response to Director Bohenko’s question
about the simulators, Mr. DeVito said use is picking up.

5. Airport Operations
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

The number of enplanements this month have surpassed the total 100,000 mark. Mr. Brean stated
that in 2012, the number of enplanements was less than 3,000 enplanements. PSM should see over 110,000
enplanements for 2017. PSM has seen continued growth in every facet of the airport. The FAA finished
their Part 139 annual inspection, there were no suggested corrective actions. There were two major
construction projects wrapped up on at the time of the inspection with over 50 contractors on and off the
airport at different times and there were no hazards or safety issues.

Allegiant confirmed their summer schedule to PSM. They will run more flights to Orlando and
will run flights to Punta Gorda all year. Flights to Myrtle Beach will start the first week of June. By June,
Allegiant will be changing its planes from the MD80 to A320 Airbus coming through PSM. The
significance is the increase in the capacity of passengers from 130 to 180 passengers per plane. This could
add an additional 280 passengers per week through the terminal just on the larger sized aircraft. It is realistic
to see 120,000 to 130,000 enplanements next year. There is an increase in Port City Air, Inc. (‘PCA™)
service to the Department of Defense.

PSM got seven inches of snow this week. It was the first snow storm that Mr. Brean saw from a
snow removal operational aspect. Mr. Brean complimented the maintenance staff on the snow removal and

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 7



expressed how impressed he was with the commitment of the maintenance and operations staff. Mr. Brean
had always heard in the industry that PSM was renowned for its snow removal but it was nice to see it in

action.
b) Skyhaven Airport

Mr. Brean reported that there was an uptick in fuel sales for October and signed a couple of T-
hangar rentals.

c) Noise Line Report

There were a total of 96 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of November. There were 40
inquiries regarding rotor activities; originating from four residences: three Portsmouth residences and one
Rye residence. There were 56 inquiries regarding fixed wing activities from one residence in Newmarket.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Loughlin moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $37,551.51 for the
following legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Anderson & Kreiger, LLP
Through October 31,2017 $884.50
Through November 30, 2017 $148.50
$1,033.00
2. Kutak Rock LLP
General/Through October 31, 2017 $102.50%
CLF/Through November 30,2017  $3,260.00
$3,362.50
Sk Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green PA
Tradeport-General
Through October 31, 2017 $325.00
Regulatory Issues-Port
Through October 31, 2017 $5,916.00
CLF/Through October 31, 2017 $26,915.01
$33,156.01

Total $37,551.51

*The balance will be paid by the City of Portsmouth. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division activities and the approvals sought
before the board represent the current business at the Port.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 8



A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that the Port Advisory Council (“PAC”) met on
December 6, 2017 and that he will include the approved minutes of previous meeting for the Board’s
information. Mr. Marconi discussed the designee to the PAC and that Jeff Gilbert has been named.

Mr. Marconi reported that today the Division of Motor Vehicles (“DMV”) and the Division of Ports
and Harbors (“DPH”) are holding a commercial licensing and permit day, to allow commercial fishermen
to renew vessel registrations and fishing licenses at the DMV offices in Dover, NH instead of having to go

to Concord, NH to complete the registrations.

Mr. Marconi reported the death of Robert Condon, Harbormaster, and the death of river pilot
Peter “PJ” Johnson.

Mr. Marconi reported on the status of the plans to commission the USS Manchester ceremony in
the spring at the port. There are some security issues that Grant Nichols is addressing.

Mr. Marconi reported that he is finalizing the application for the FTZ project and will submit it

soon. One of the requirements is to notify the County Commissioners. He has written a letter and called
them to say the letter is coming. He has met with some and will arrange to meet with others.

2. Commercial Mooring Transfers

Mr. Marconi reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent,
Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers,” commercial moorings were transferred for:

Permit Business Approval
Rye Harbor No. 838 Commercial Fishing 11/13/17
Transferor: Richard Anderson
Transferee: Mary Hauze
Rye Harbor No. 7281 Commercial Fishing 11/13/17
Transferor: Richard Anderson
Transferee: James Jones

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following contract:

3. Richardson Electrical Co., Inc. — Emergency Lighting Repair

PDA contracted with Richardson Electrical Co., Inc. for the emergency repair of lighting at the Port
Authority. The expenditure of $15,430.00 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

XII. New Business

There was no new business.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 9



XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Smith presented the 2018 proposed meetings schedule and asked the Directors to let him
know if any revisions need to be made. Chairman Smith reported that the following meetings will be held:

Board of Directors January 18,2018
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

In response to Director Allard’s question about how much land is left for lease at the Port, Mr.
Marconi stated that there is none at the moment but once the bridge project is completed, there will be
approximately 2 acres available.

Director Lamson wanted to thank all the PDA Staff, particularly Dave Mullen, Lynn Hinchee and
Maria Stowell, for their work on various projects and wished everyone a Happy Holiday.

XV. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m.

XVI. Press Questions

No members of the press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 14, 2017 Page 10



AUNOHLNY 1HIWJOIIAI0 35V

zzzzzzzzzzzzz

8T0C ‘ST AUVNNVC
ONILIIW SHOLDIAUIA 40 AUVO9g

LTOZ ‘0€ YIGWIAON ONIAN3
AOT¥3d HLINOW 3AI4 IHL HOJ
L40dIYd TVIDNVNI4 STOZ Ad




(2503 ¥S 986 £E5 JWODNI ONILYHIJO L3N
90€79 €8T 8797C SHHT NOILVIDIUd3a
‘SILLIALIDY
G 30v) LNOYAYILYM ANV SINTWNINV TINT
ISNIAX3 ANV (IWOINI) QISYIUONI 40 L40ddNS
1 (s) S - ONILYYIdONON NI IWILY3IAO 33X0TdWI QI114INTE =
/ 7 7 SIDIOANT ALTTELA FIALEINW 4O
LLL'T S92 L¥9'T T16'T IWOONI ONILYYIIO L30T NI SIONTHIHIAONIWLL ~ *
TPSIT (6¥) SS6't 906 ZOH._:<D._<> 9107
—— . . . ‘0¢ mz:m -SONINYYI [NIWLSIAN
T20'T @) 09 525 (0# 39vd) YIHLO TV A8 Q31DVdIWI ISNIdX3 NOISNId
NOLLOWO¥d
562 024 621 o1 aNY ONLLRIVIN QILVIRY 4T HLIM Gy
(02 T900) SIONIUIIAIA ONIWIL GILVIDLINY =
189 (811) 6¢ bLT SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOHd
00T AY QN\SQ.N
(6L ($01) 0gg ace (o# 39vd) SATITILLA -S1S0D DNILYYIdO .
) (o# 39ve) IALLYYLSININY D .
£ST'T 9 16t L6t aNY TVHINTD STIVS 13N4 HdQ
. "STIVS 82 TIRD) YIHOIH :
) IONVNILNIVIN WOYd SINNIATY NOISSIONOD =
€97 99 1SS LT9 SALLTIIOVL ANV SONIAIING SATYS ISIANYHDYIW 4709 =
(5% avv 5 39%) S1143N3g "G3AV1d SAONNOY YIFWAWNON ]
W' 091 565° STL'T QNY SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId NINOLLYIVIS3 -S334 109
SISVIUONI A9 135440 ‘SALLTIOVA 40 ._ﬁzmm
SASNIdX3 ONILVHIHO HLIM G3IVIDOSSY SIONTYIHIA ONIWLL ~ »
(&% 39va)
61T TC 7099 8189 SANNIAIY ONILYHIHO " O%E'E A9 YTHOIH
..mm_DZm_>mN_ OZH._.<~_M."_O )
139ang  IONVIMVA  13odng NIV
an vax iva e SISATYNY JONVINVA 139ang
ANIWNND  INIWWND  OLWVEA  OLuvaA
(5,000 $)

£T0Z ‘0€ YIAWIAON
ONIAN3 AOIY¥3d HLNOW JAI4 FHL HO4
SISNIdX3 ANV SANNIATY 40 INIWILVLS AILVATTIOSNOD



{8g) i 232 9Z€ yis £9% 008

6 6L 88 4 59 (1T 5 UOAYYH NOLdIWYH
(s1) 9¢ 19 T 18 z8 ! VOFAVH TAY
(12 612 861 () 142 ¥92 ¥3Id HST4 HLNOWSL¥0d
449) or 62 (6) 9% yAs _LYOdYIV NIAVHANS
JONVIHVA SO0 SH0D JONVIUVA S3vs SIS !
139ang a3ailsang IVALOY 13sdng

qQ3alasang

wnLv SISATYNY 1and

e e T e e HWIHLO TV .m:oﬁ(m.gu.ux QW IDVYSN YITdm
mHm .V.H QHN NOW @ w.Hw w HOIVINES 41092 S313 ONINUVA .
@ g Imn_w j ._.mz |N—m=.—no |_1_< £33 HNRIOOH & SAIHSHISI AT 3709
FDNTOA ARY FOVIUVHM 9333 4109.
. ISIANVHOUIW
STz g 74! “ 62T . 470D
- INNIATY . W
8be ¢ €97 b6 NOISSIDNOD _
(MO39 779v1 335) o : QobT
669 LE £9% 00§ S3TVS 1and
, , , (L4VHD F1d 33S) b t
098't 0€T TTH'T THS'T SINNIATY 334 ,
SITLITIDVA
€2L'6 (82) 152y X447 40 TYINIY
%z |\ HoE
13oang  FONVINVA i3oang vNLOY :
AVIA YVIA alva iLva ,3LY0a 01 YVYIA SINNIATY 334
LINIUHND INIYEND OLYviA

OLdvIA

(5,000 $) _ - . o

- LT0T ‘0€ ¥39WIAON
ONIAN3I AOI¥3d HLNOW 3AI4 FHL ¥O4
S3NNIAIY ONILVYIdO AILVAITOSNOD




STZT

- 0’ 0°8T : 3 0°ST — - —_—
86 ¢ 8t o®r s 0% BZ5T TS 155 AV &
IDONVENSNI
ALIHOHLNY
0T 0t 08 08 06 0} 130d 9€ M ST b1 3N
JDONVYENSNI
5 0L e : e 0 3ONVNIS 79 1 9T [T IY1IN3d
‘0t - s 0’1 0L 0z oI 875 (@ €12 TiC ANFWITILIY
256 €5 L6€ 05 YNSNI HLTVAH
S€ = - = §0 0'¢ ONIYIINIONT
_ SLI4INIG
001 = o€ : 0¥ 0¢ 3SUNOD 47109 FONTA
v99% 60T - £10°C %
0'e - S o'c - g NIAVHAMS WIS
ANV NOLLYOVA
: 1¥0duty s (ep) = (z¥) eE[iwe
041 g g 09 0’8 0e
AT e 861 69 4 XA E[NARETNo)
09z N o) 3 561 i FONYNALNIVIA Ses () #8¢ L2 Q3 LI43INIENON
Tp'€ 06 895’1 8591 Q31143INag
02 g = S 0L oL - 3IAILND3XT
SIOINYIS
TINNOS¥Yd
WI0L  NOD as NON N3g N3g
A MM s 139ang  dONviyya 139Ana vniov
D —— - . o UV3IA dVIA Jivaor ilva oL
INTWYND  INFWHND ¥vaA UvIA
SISATYNVY JLIVLS INTFHYND

(s.000 $)

LT0T ‘0€ ¥IIWIAON
IONIAN3 AOI¥3d HINOW 3AI4 JHL - [oF
y S1I43IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS 1dNNOS¥3d A31LvVaI10SNO)D




'SITA0TAWT TYNOSYIS NV LOVHINOD

NOILISOd QIUVHS ‘T

'SITAOTdWI AILI4INIS-NON ‘S3aNTIX3 T

JLON

juelsissy
: wwpy
uelsissy — abegd uigoy
wmwpy -
ysiem auepp spunois | sjudwaAey
: LybneTow p3 = uoMON ¥
Istepads sdo
BRITECIN " sapes
: suAem SadIArRg —— poosmyny 2ueqg
juersissy : Suipning
unupy - % YlIoMpoo wemm lozeaado
2MBYS0LRT eUR] . 8 Isyeads sdo eueg | jaswmem  JuBLUAINDZ
. lieqdwe) - sejseuy uyor
19358 JogIEH ueteuor SBIINIRS 4
uojuen oy T Isiepads sdo m_ﬂ_ﬂ__w_wﬂmmn . 103es9do
B . b Juawdinby
neaipnog  « | B !
' . utMmpoos sawer
b eueq uepLoa(g .
Ayunoag {7) weysissy Sweysay JURISISSY mwm Jojesado
— et ! b
1abuniod ueq — uhupy plowsy saeg syepads sdg peay Auoy — hunﬁwﬁ !
|ulewaq yieg zm:c:%nui ,
. eipues uepPPIF
Ayundag ueysissy uewdI0g —— 103e48dp
= N )esissy doysig ue
19138 woy - upupy JuRIUNOaY (@ s . spunosg 1snePsds Sdo ysia ey mam  JuBLWIdINb]
fjothegd 1wpy 5 33eag saeqg — - e Xx0 qog
stoqnq Apng ) aulewaqg yjog DISMONIM siuswoned ——
juelsissy usuialo)y : ueiy pueauy ppoy
JLisely Joquey :.Er< uesns . IebolesEd uesISSy o4d  Juapusjunadng 1o3jesedp
oD Andeg ™ . aubep eng  @dueldwor) 0D VSd 1w 9SINODISISSY | 3sieidads sdo Josiaiadng e juBLICINDY
SIOYDIN Jueln uanay ), J0jR3SIUiUpy _eJUBWILOIAUT = a— uoaes) uedy SoABIBUOT ) Bujueap) [— seysnejyuer pg
epuaid —  waisis i1 ueyasys paser SR pueayasg yag
w uosisyed ssaf ue3us p I 1 uasey) .
ELAT-L-TH] tabeuepy oad j sepuajuadng u_w_MMMd.wE u”_Wu_.N.%;Wm
\ loqaey yayo suonesadgo JuRjUNOOY Jabeuew 119D yod 5IN0) IsieRRdS sdo 4 p .u . — e 1D
%¥onneys Asea), HOSIDPUY UM e Jomag Pafoig - osapy g, eayd uoyz 3$o0jeneg RIMEIOW SHIYD 120N
. (S Zpor uoy Iabeuey  SBILL DY aneleN
suonepy S 5
o 1abeue
asho|dw sabeue Jabeuep
Auoying sduruly d ! >m Jobeuen 16y tesousy Lowm_mrw%ou sdo vodiy EwEn_:—mm adueusulel
1104 §0 103341 30 Joyang e32ddo) eduey Butesubug 951103 Jj05 Hndes Aosswoy Aou0n - JMuesy spuesy
IuoduR ouen J3uue) alg 19M03S BlIRE OJIARQ 100§ B19q3304 p3 30..-0:< . .
L L] 2
juesissy
uwpy
o eaejeq zn
suUnon
|etousn 1030311
pue io}daung < Joday
Ayndag _ ueatg [neq
' [BYDUIH uuAkq
loypang -
SHOLO3¥WIA 40 a¥vos SAINdaxy

~ UMW piaeq

LNIHAIND -LYVHD NOILVZINVDY
ALTYOHLNV INIWAOT3IAIA ISVYad




TZ0°T Zg)
74 (o135
08T 1)
0zT (1)

159 (£8)
135angd FONVIUVA
AVIA UVYIA
INIYEND INIYAND
189 8T1)

54 9
€/ 6
S8 (6)

005 (z1)
139ang AONVINYA
UVIA UVIA
ANITHAND INIHHUND
(s,000 $)

9

|
|

£09 SLS

g [4

00T 98

0s 6¢

14874 LLE
13sansg IVNLOV
alva jlva

Ol ¥v3IA Ol uvaa

({34 LT

01 91

6¢ 8t

13 9¢

80¢ 8

139ang wvnLvY
aiva aiva

OLYv3IA Ol dv3A

asvai SIS
19VD 4709 29
ISIANVHOHIW
4109 89
AITIOYL 15Y0D 0971
13n4 LSE
l3oang
AUVIA
JTFHLO TV INZWAND,
767
13N -¥3HIO TIV 09
11aNY TYNY31X3 L6
ADOTONHIIL
NOLLYWYO4NI 001
0z1
TvOI1 07h
13sang
SADINYAS VIR
TYNOISSIHO¥d

INIHIND

‘lﬂg&bl

(9)

AONVINVA
Jvaa
INIFHAUND

vOT
€9}

(91)
1

(s¥)

(82)

FJONVIUVA
UvIA
LINIUUND

OLUVIA

G4
L9
A4

13oang
diva

6
697

l3nang
aiva
OL¥VIA

Z6v
887 . 13N-43H10 TV
6b S334 MNve
SNOLLVDINNIWWOD
b / INOH4ITIL
69 IONVINSNI
8bT VoI

IVNLOY
aiva VHINTD ANV
OL¥VIA  JALLVHISININGY
T 44
. B INVAOUd
10 ANy
.S SVO TWANLYN
: YSQdSIa
vz - 31SVM
4
b © O WILYM
5T AL
TVALDY
Jiva

OL¥Vv3A

SILLITILN

LT0T ‘0€ YIGWIAON
ONIAN3I AOIT¥3d HLNOW JAI4 IHL 404
SASNIdX3 DNILVYIHO ¥IHLO d31lvaiiosNodD



"SALVY LSIWFINI INFAIND ANY FUNIOMALS 1a3d W31 DNOT INIWYND ¥Ad IHL ONIGHYOTY NOLLVIWYOANI ¥3HLYNS Y04 ST# I9Vd 335 'T
‘310N

T (s} g -
9T 9 WLOL . Y3IHLO
. AGNV IWODNI
HLNOWSLYOd
o1 9 40 ALD (%) (%) (1 (9) 1SIUIINT
] ) AINYd . ISN3dX3
AN3QINOY¥d 91 - 9 9 ISTUILINI
139ang alva
A
- e o i3sang  FoNviuya  1394GNE G0 ,o0
¥VaA UVIA 31vg ol 11va
ISNIdXT LSTHIINI INZH¥ND  INTHEND UVIA oL

VIR

(5,000 $)

LTOTZ ‘O YITWIAON
ONIAN3I AOT¥3d HLNOW JAIH IHL HOd
h ISNIdX3 (IWOONI) DNLLYHIJONON Q3 LVAITOSNOS



569 ZZ09
€69 yava
9z S

9z1 >

€55 5

- oS

- 24T

- 0TE’S
= 91

- 67’
J3DDId1S3d d3DTaisIunNA

IVLOL

3AVYL NOIFHOA

ANNA AY3HSHH
-NVO7 ONIAT0ATY

ONIDAIYa
HJOgyvH

LNIWIOVYNYIN
JOduvH

SANNd TVY3NTD

SUHOMYVH
ANV S180d
40 NOISIAIQ

MOUDST INYNIL
SANNA TVY3INTD

ALYOHINY
ANINdO13AIa
Isvad

£70C "0€ HITWINON IV

SAINITVAINOI GNV HSVYD

(5,000 $)

S18°S

143
06v'G

SPe
61S
558

L7102

© 0EAON

009759

(zse)
Va4
887
81T

SEF'B9

00|
j
(]
[}

8C8'S

8¢€€
06%'S

669
888
JAVANS

£10T
0E NN

NOILISOd 13N V101

Q31OI¥1STINN

ANOZ 3AVYL NDIFHOS
ONIDAIYA HOFAVH
ANNd NYO1 SNIAOTATY

404 G310TY1STY

S13SSY W.LIdVD NI INFWISIANI L3N
NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d

$30¥NOSIH
40 SMOT4NI a3y¥¥3d3a

SILLNIAVIT V.L0L

(1# 39vd) SALLTTIAYIT 1T ¥IHLO
ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 1IN

SALLITIGVIT INIJYUNDNON
SALLINAVIT INIHUND TYLOL

SALLTIIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INFHUND
ALTTIOVH D07 ONIATOATY

ANNIAZY QINYYINN

NOLLONYLSNOD -I19VAYd SINNODDY
AT8VAVd SINNODDY

SATLITIGVIT INIUUND
S3ILIIAvIl

YA A 443 el
¥87'cZ SELEZ
PIP o TZ9°59
1123 £0g’1
L0'b9 89¢'+9
9977 TIrY
TZ20°T 70T
569 $69
¥09'Z 7696
6/€ 9€g
8611 vTE'T
£209 50y
LTI0Z £T0T
0E£ AON 0E NNE

NOILISOd 13N 40 SLNIW3L1VLS QILVAITI0SNOD

NOISN3d

S3ININOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO GIYYIH3a
S13SSV V1ol

(bI#-0r# S39vd) SSID0Ud
NI NOLLDNYISNOD

ANIWGINDI
ANV SONIATING ‘QNVT

S13SSV TV.1IdVD

S13SSV Q310141S3Y W10L

J3N
~S319VAIZOIY SLNNODDY

SINITWAINOI ANV HSYD
S13SSV Q3.10141S3Y

S13SSY INIYEND WL0L
S13SSV ¥3HLO

13N
-FIGVAIIDFY SINNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD
SLISSV INIWUND |
S13SSY |




|

SITAVAIIOIY TVLINIWN

- m - -
- L0b b6 Z01
- € - (m
- 82 L0€ (81)
- m - -
- 14T - ()
43 - 4]
- Z0T - (ev)
- 4 pEP (t2)
- Sbe (00)
aiuikgns vadanag Itva oL FUVHS
LINNOWY FONVIVE d3AIZDIY vad
(s,000 $)
6

9511

€qe

8y
123
ShT

€es

99¢

3Lva oL

65

8EL'T

8LY

€LE

€LE

vL0'T
588
588

619

91¢

asvmy

INVYHD

wioL

6S

0£81 9T1-22¢-60
€0s LT-81-90
6E 9T-12-€0
£6¢ £1-8T-S0
0ET'T £1-81-50
T€6 LT-£2-80
997’1 £LT-8T-S0
94 9T-T¢-+0
€ee 1-SC-+0

103rodd ilva

TVAOUddY

FUYMIHOS ANV ALTINDIS L¥Od IAYHDdN Hda

(9102-£0 D8S) NOLONYLSNOD
IOIVNIVYA ANV INJWIAYD INVIIXV.L MVa

(£102-80 98S) dINDI TYAOWIY MONS MYQ

(9102-50 94S) WALSAS INIWIOVYNYW
NOILVOIAILINAAI ALTYNDIS WSd

(19 dIV) AANLS ONINNYTd TYNIWYAL WSd

(09 d1v) NOLLONYLSNOD
/ TVAOWIY NOLIDNY1SEO WSd

(65 d1v) INIWIFUOV YNGWITY AVMNNY WSd
(85 dIV) NOISIA bE-9T AVMNNY WSd

(95 dIV) SNOLLYAONIY WOOYH.LYE TYNIWYIL WSd

($T02-b0 DES) NOISIA NOLLDNYLSEO WSd

JWVN [O3roud

LT0Z ‘0€ YIGWIAON 40 SV
YINODUYILNI 40 AUVIWWNS



|
|
|

SS¢C 0€c 7SS PA4S S8F
= - 8FT 3l = (09 dI¥) NOLLDNYLSNOD / IWACIWIY NOLLONYLSEO
bE $E - b - (6S dI¥) INTWITUOV UNGIWIZY AVMNNY WSd
= - ) L - (¥T0Z-¥0 99S) NDIS3A NOLLONYLSEO
e = - (9) S e (95 d1v) SNOILLYAONTH WOOULSTY TYNIWYIL
€L £/ - £l - AVMIXYL QHVND TYNOLLYN W1V
€ - - - € (19 d1v) AGNLS ONINNYId TYNIWYIL
- {(8¢) %) 9 8¢ S319V.L ANV ONLLYIS TYNIWYIL
. (9T02-50 94S) WILSAS
- (8v€) (gs8) S 8 INIWIDVYNYIN NOLLYDIHIINIAT ALTINDIS
ST 6 - 6b 9% (8S dIV) NOISIA HE-9T AVMNNY
(WSd) LIOdYIV HLNOWSLYOd
LTI-0E-TT JONVHD IDIANIS STUALIANIXE ;4 e g
. 1y Uv3IA NI INV1d dv3A 1v FWVYN 1D3r0Ud
FONVIVE LINIWAND 13N Ol ¥34SNVYYL INIHAIND

JONVIVE

(5,000 $)

SSTUYD0Ud NI Y4OMm NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVIWINS



i
[
LR
I
|

FONVNILNIVIN

<l
N
[
N
o
]
<
J
g
©
3
o
=]

= = (€13) 9z - ONILNIVd 310d / LNIWIDVIdIY LHOIT a3
+ - - - v (£102-80 98S) INIWAINDI IWAOWTY MONS
(910Z-£0 945)
= (£64) (95+'1) 659 L6L NOILONYULSNOD IDYNIVHA ANV INIWIAVA INVIIXY.L
(MVQ) 1MOdYMIV NIAVHAMNS
LT-0E-1T IONVHD IDIAYIS STANLIANIAIXI LT-0E~90
v YA NI INV1d yVIA v IWYN ID3t0oud
JONVIVY INIHEND 13N OL ¥IISNVUL ANIHNAND JONVYIVY
(5,000 $)

(QINNLLNOD)

SSFYD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONUISNOD 40 AMVIWIWNS

L



cl

Wl Ln,
™
|

- SINIWIDVIdIY ¥ILNIWOD
- - (6) s SUSODI TIOYAVd
, NOILLVYLSINIWNGY
s 95 {09) 91T T
- - (09) 09 = UIMOW AVMAETYS OYOL
95 9§ ) 9§ - AINIWIDVIdIY IDATIE LAV 4109
T > - - 1 AGNLS ALTTIGVIA T13M
IsUNOD 410D
£LT-0E-TT IONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAXI  £T-0£-90
Lv uvaA NI INV1d ¥vIA v JWVYN 103coud

ONVIVE | INZNHO 3N OLWISSNVAL  INZwwnd _BNvive . S

(5,600 $) ]

{QINNLLNOD)

SSTAUD0Ud NI XHOM NOILONYLISNOD 40 AIVHWRNWNS



[6)

8 = . WILSAS ONTYOLINOW WYVTY 314 ANV ALTND3S
U L¥od3aavyl
LT-0€-TT IONVHD I0IANIS STUNLIANIIXI LT-0€-90
v UVIA NI INV1d dv3aA v IWVN 153r0ud
dDNVIVY INIWAUND 13N oL zmumzﬁ_f INFWAUND IONVIVE
(5,000 $)

WKWNS

€l

“(Q3INNLLNOD)
SSIUDOU NI X4OM NOILONAYISNOD 40 AdY



|

(=]
T
(]

£96 {€s17) 06TT €01 WLOL
(24 8 (§%5) 6E 9T
E = 07) ot : JOSSTIAWOD INIHOVIN D1
= - (M, I - WILSAS ONTHOLINOW WYYV U4 ANV ALTHND3S
Py b _ v - NSIS3A TVIIYLD3TT ¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWSLYOd
= S (02) 0T - NOILD3AdSNI ¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWSLHOd
6 12 - v S FAVMIHOS ANV ALTINDIS 1¥0d IaveDdn
o = - 4 .- 1T NOLLYDITddY LNVYO INY1LISY4
(Hda@) SHOFYVH ANV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIA
LT-0E-TT IONVHD I0IA¥ES STUNLIANIdXI £LT-0£-90 .
v AUVIA NI LNV1d dvia v IWVN 1D3roud
JONVIVE INIFHAND 13N OLYIASNYYL INFHIND JONVIVY
(s,000 $)

((Q3NNLLNOD)

SSIUD0Ud NI XYOM NOILONYLISNOD 40 AAVHWIWNS



Sl

6bve IVLOL

810Z Ad

NI dIvd
6b€
1T 0coc
91T 6102
91T 810¢
HLNOWS IO dv3A
40 ALID V2SI

LNIWAVIIY FDIAYTS 193G 70 TIATHIS

(5,000 $)

6vE

ana
INNOWY
IVLIOL

|

LN
o
™

(o)
[ep

£ee

NOILYOd
WY3L
ONO1

O
|
4

1l

91T

NOILYOd
ANJWIND

V101

ALINIGVI1
AIIS GINYUDOV

%0S't ©

310N 10481NOD
NOILATIOd
YILVM
-“HLNOWSLYOd
40 ALID

LT0T ‘0€ ¥IIWIAON 40 SV
S3LLITIAVIT 1930 WY3L ONOT



91

(Z8t'8)

008’c

[443

9bC

9511

656

P10°T

139ang
dvaA
TvOSId

(s.000 $)

6T
8ET

(s1)

1T

(es1)

[44

11

AONVIIVA
dV3IA
LNIHAND

HLNOW 3AI4

§¢TD)

£85'1

™~

{11

€07

(8¢

06€

9¢

1395ang
31va
OLdvIA

ST6'T

44288

(c6v)

|

el
=l
o]

™~

P11

24

452

{943

WNIOV
d1va

FWOONI
ONILVY3dO 13N

NOILVIDI¥d3ag

ISNIIX3
anNv (3WODNI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWODNI ONILYYIHO

UIHLO MV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONILINYVYI

S3JIAY3S
TVYNOISS340ud

SALLTTLLN

FALLYYLSINIWGY
ANV IV43INID

FONYNILNIVIA
S3TITIOVS
ANV SONIQTIng

SLI439N38 aNY
S3OIAYIS TINNOSHId

S3ASN3dX3
ONIIVY3dO

SANNIAIY
ONILVY3IdO

2107 g

23g ~on

120 d3s o

QINT wmen s

anc MNOC

AvTd Yok

o
£TT'E0T
VIVA INTIWINVIINT
FI0'T TT 79t €l
59 (8) [T 6 ¥3HIO TV
S3INNIATY
T 4! l 61 334
S3INNIATY
L € € 9 NOISSIONOD
IVANTY
108 v Gee 6E€ SNV
Lk
13asang JONVIMVA  139ang NV ’
UYIA AYIA 31va Alva S3INNIATY
IVOSIH INTHEND

OL ¥v3A

0L ¥v3aA

SNILVY3dO

000001

000’0zt

LYOdUIV HLNOWS1YO0d
LTOT '0€ YIIWIAON ONIANT doryad

dHL ¥0d SNOILVY3dO 40 ININW3ILVIS




Ll

8vS

9¢y

(zzT)
20t
£9

1€

6¢

08T

139ang
AVEA

YOS

(5,000 $)

(s)
6)
(rm)

V)

4]

4t

@

[¢29]

ADNVIAVA
Uv3A

LNIAHIND

9027

8.1

(82)
81T
ob

€T

971

/7

0¢

139ang
a1va

OL ¥v3A

1474

18T

14"
6€

81

9z

WNLOV

3Lva oL
dv3IA

JWOINI
ONILVYIdO LaN

NOILVID3udaa

3ISNIdX3
ANV (IWOONI)
DNILVY3dONON

FWOONI HONILVHIAdO

13N4 -¥43HLI0 TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONLLINYYIN

SIDIAAIS TYNOISSIHOUd
SAINILIN

JALLYYISININGY
ANV TVd3aNIo

JONVYNILINIVIN SITLITIDVS
ANV SONIQTING

SII43IN39 ANY
S3DIAUIS TINNOSYHI4

SASNIdX3
DNILYYIdO

SINNIAIY
DNILVYHIdO

0S6°'T

(599°D) €09
S0¢ 15¢
(614) T0€
6¢¢ L¥6

‘SANNA
AINVAD

WIOL

Er $ €598
GEL9T

dV3IA
WLIOL

4%

I0Tdd
Jav ¢
ata

08T (€29]

—
«

124 (&)
S01 (%)

1395ang
AVHA
IVOSI4

JONVTIVA
dVIA
ANFHEND

00t (+8Z°9)

00D  yv)
- (E6T)
= © (626)
= (589)

AVd3Y
l1g3g,

AN3dX3

€pS'8 A7

6E¥°01

3Lvd
OL ¥vaA

9%. LE
b 65

139and
d1va
OL¥v3IA

WLIVD

£58'T

HINOW
INTHAND

898

(169)
(€5)
(16)
(€8)
Vi3d0

VALV
diva
OL ¥v3A

ST102 Ad
-600C Ad

9107 A4
L4702 Ad
8107 Ad

MO
HSVD 13N

8107 Ad
£T0C A

alos
1and 40

SNOTIVD

¥3IHLIO TV
SIS 13n4

IVINIY
S3LLMIovS

SINNIAY
ONILYVY3dO

LAOdAIV NIAVHIS

LT0T '0€ ¥39WIAON DONIANT doIyid
HLNOI 3AId4 3HL 404 mZOH._.<~_wn_.O 40 LNJW31V1S



€et

14

€Te

89¢€8

135an8a
dVIA
BAASIE]

(5,000 $)

8l

(£9)
an
(11)

(e

(8t)

[€2]

JONVIYVYA
dv3A
LNIHUND

HLNOW 3AI4

8LY'E

|

N
~
oN

61

0TI

069°¢

139ang
3iva
Ol ¥v3aA

0¢

29

989°¢

NIV

31va
OL ¥vaA

JWOINI
ONILV¥3dO 1IN

NOILVIOZudIa

ASN3IdX3
anv (IWODNT)
HNILVUIJONON

JINODNI
ONILVY3IdO

¥3IHLO TV

NOILOWOYd
ANV ONLLINIVIW

SAOINY3S
TVNOISS340ud

S3LTLN

JALLVILSINIWQY
ANV IY¥3INTD

FONVYNILINIVIA
SALLNIOV4
ANV SONIQTINg

S1I143N349 aNY
S3DIAY3S TANNOSIId

S3ISNI4X3T
ONILVd3Ido

SINNIAIY
ONILVY3IdO

LTO0T ‘0€ YIIIIAON DNI

’

¥LT'T

PST

idAm STOZ A

LEE'T WIOL
(51 Hdd
S6T . 4109
123 NIAVHANS
L18 WSd
bET 1¥0d3avyL
yaTiT4 HMX QLA Ad

NIAYHANS

RISt L]

WSd

L30T &

1¥043aviL

955°c $TOZ A4
169°€ STOZ Ad
SSP'E 9107 A4
TLE'E LI0TAS |

HMX TvioL

A 74

1218

139dng
dvIA

VoS

[§2) 069
ST €01
(62) £86°¢
FONVIYVA 139ang
UVIA Jlva

LNIUND

87T

856°E

VNV
alva

OL ¥v3A

S d3HIO TV
SALITIDVS
40 TVLINIY

SANNIAIY
SNILVY¥3do

(5.000) HMX)

130d3avil

dN3 dOIyad

dHL Y04 SNOILVYIdO 40 INJWILVIS



|

N
Q)
<

g
[
3

o™~
™

INFIEND

|

{om)

(z9)

91

8¢

¢sT

JONVIIVA
dv3A

|

L0T

S¢t

011

€Ll

80v

POLT

1350ng
aiva

OL dv3A

[
o
o)

(474
0T
65T

¥4

€9

T4

11¢

(1314

918’1

NV

31va
OL dv3A

JWOINI
ONILVYIIdO 13N

NOILVID3¥d3d

ISNIIXI
ANV (IWODNI)
DNILVYIJONON

JWOONI ONILVYHIdO

¥IHLO TV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV ONILINYYIW

SADIAN3S
TVYNOISS340¥d

SALTLLN

JALLYVYLSININGY
ANV TYHINED

JONNILINIVIA
SIALLIOVA
ANV SONIQTINg

S1T43IN39 ANV

S30IAY3S TINNOSYHAd

SISNIdXT
SNILYVH3dO

SINNIATY
ONILV¥3IdO

4S¥N0D 4709

LTOT '0€ ¥YIGWIAON DNIANI AOTHId

JWODNI
ONILYYIdO
(NOILVI03¥d3a
DONIAN1OX3)
SISNILX3
$20'1 74 8¢z 0z8 70T ONILYYIJO
SINNIATY
915’1 ot S81 7811 67T ONILYYIHO
IVIOL Wis A3g/ Yd3do JOHS reet
aoo- 3S¥N0OD Oud SISATYNY 0S¢
LINN SSaNIsng
8¢
SIEC k434 POET 9791
L1
¥IHLO ANV
144 81 44 ovT ASIANVHOYAW S61
SI8T €01 8%0°T T6T'T
15T
87 T g 3 SNOSS3IT
0z1 ¥ 91 0T HOLVINIWIS oze
0zZe 0z 861 812 SAIHSYIGWIW
AT 8¢z 998 b6 $334 4709 ¥68
S3NNIAIY 334
SANNIATY
See 1€ $ST S8T NOISSIONOD
(V454
135ang AINVIIVA 139ang NIV ,y
WYIA N 31va 31va SANNIATY : 132ang
IYOSI ANTFHIND OL ¥vaA OL ¥vaA ONIivi3do ChES
T = e . ST PR VoS4
(5,000 $)
6L HLNOW 3JAI4 3HL Y

Od SNOILVY3dO 40 INIWILYLS



€48'1€T .
£€8'09

LYE'1TT
1068€

GlA

LTOT Ad

SPEER &

Lbb'86
78b'951
99/'8/1
154012
661'S6T &

810¢C Ad

0c

£62'5ST
1565
T9%'bET
9'/T

alA
8T0T Ad

S65659T §

£TE'b0T
$10'241
1S€'8TT
/BE'98
6£S'78
+00'16
00+'801
89088
91L'221
£5£°091
TUY'T6T
vL9'e8T  $

LT0T A4

S334 WOOY ANV 4004 " OFGS

WLOL
609°/€ YITWIWNON
SINOVIT o o
AVTd INIWYNINOL
0b-ZT SdNOYD PECES WLOL __
168'8¢ AIAWIWNON f
SNOLLONANA £8E'pT UIGWINW

3sUN0D /91

ST S GeIRIT S
annc - €57 anne (NOsv3s) SANNOY YITWIWNON / YITWINW £T0Z
><z . ~ - T e F P - N > P—— .
- SPE'T AVW 09 09 z5 SAVQ NIVY
THdv , .
- 042’6 Tadv 9£6’bS 9€6'¥S  bET'ES J3AVid SANNOY
HOYYW - 0€1'sz HOWYI NOSVES  aian  GlLA
G S - £21'se AYVNYEI4 st0c orez  Lmec
IS - 12087 AAYNINVC
¥38WID3a : 86112 NECINERrTe
YFGWIAON £16'p1 0Zb'ZT ¥IIWIAON 9107
4380100 ceT'e [z8's ¥I80100
43ANILIIS 157 - ¥3AWILdTS (Toe
S 266 b9 1Snony
cslLG €Sz $ 8T $ AINC
sa1vs
Ssouo SANN3ATY
IS 8T0ZAd /107 Ad S (NOSY3S) GIAV1d 4709 40 SANNOY
anv uvs

4709

V1Vd OSNDRIVWHONIE 3SUN0D 4109 A



. _ _ — IWODNI 0 9 [ 24 T8T IWOONI 4O LaAN
GeT [VZ4) 0971 B¢ 0s 7

ONLLYY3dO
e ﬁw 967 NOILVIDINd3d
ONIAMOX3
ASN3IdX3
SISNIIX3
acT 591 £61 vET S0T orT ONLLYM3dO ANV (3WOONI)
4] SNILVHIdONON
SANNIAIY
T 85T £5¢ €2 [ €41 DNLLYYIJO PIT FWOINI ONILYHIdO
SISATYNY T¢I 74 Y6 666
NIWGv OYNVIN 133¥1S ¥AXd HSI4 V0O/YVH BOYUVH LIND
HOBY¥VH LINUYW H1NOWSLYOd IAY NOLdWVH SSaNISNG 88S () bLE I¥E T8N - ¥3IHLO0 TV
e e e oo e e e o e
(iT44¢4 vz GEO'T SITT W10L . @ : i aNY ONLLIAVI
£6 14 9 L9 YIHLO TV
SIDIANIS
579 9% LT¥ €9t SIS 13and 97 - €T €T TVYNOISS3H0Ud
508 ¥ 68C €0t 911 (%) w A3 S3LLNLN
(24 Z g5 09 ¥20Q / 49YHM IALLVYLSINIWAY
¥ IY4INID
0ST 9 €1 6T SNOLLYYLSIDTY ere 9 vt 08 SMALLELE
91T, £ €8 98 ONINYVd JONVNILINIVIN ONY
LLT 43 b 95 Jv4 ANV SONIGIINg
sze £ SET 8¢€T $334 ONTHOOW
S1I43N3g ANV
ANNIATY 334 666 ob 9zp 99 SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
JINNIATY _
9 (e 9 3 NOISSIINOD S3SN3dX3
ODNILVYIdO
STV.LINTY :
169 ) 18¢ LL3T ATV _ SINNIAFY
02CC % 6E0'T ST SNILVUIMO
135angd IONVIIVA 139ang NIV SANNIAIY
Y3IA UvaA 3lva 3va oL DNILV¥3dO 139and  IONVRIVA  139ang NV
WISI4 ANIYNND OL WvaA YVIA dvIA Uv3A dlva Jlva
et e AR L WIS . INT¥MMD  OLWVIA  OL ¥vaA .'
s AR =18
(5,000 $)

(G310141SF4NM) TUTHSANVH MaN 10 ALTYOHLNY 1LY0d

| LT0T ‘0€ YIGWIAON DNIANI AOTHId
. HLNOW 3AI4 3HL Y04 SNOILLYY3dO 40 INIWILVIS




(8] 57)

_ FWODNI IWOOINI
[€2] (V43) T 91) ONILVY3dO 13N ONILVHIdO 1IN
- - = NOILYID3Ud3a 59 9z 8¢ NOILVIOTYdIa
ISN3IdXI ISN3IdX3
ANV (IWODNTI) ANV (IINOINI)
_ - - - HNILVYIdONON (1) (1) S (1) ONILYVYIdONON
IWODONI JWOONI
() (1) : (o1) ONILYH3dO s (o) 8T T SNILVH3dO

6 T v T2 0s 8 €T A4
- - - YIHLO TV - - - YIHLO TV
NOILOWOYd NOLLOWOYd
8 S € ANV ONLEINIYW - - 5 ANV SNILINYYIW
SADIAYIS SADIAYIS
- - S TYNOISSIHOUd - S . TYNOISSIHOUd
- B} S SALLNILN - - . SALLIILLA
JALLYVYLSINIWGY JALLYYLSINIWGY
T (m) = ANV IVYHaINTD - - 17 ANV IVH43INTD
IONVYNILNIYIW FONYNILNIVIN
SALLIIIDVS SALLITIDVA
- 81 81 ANV SONIQIING 0§ €1 JA ANV SONIQTINg
S1I43N3g aNY SLI43IN3g ANV
- - = SIDIAYIS TAINNOSYId - - S SIDIAYIS TANNOSHId
SASNIAAX3 SASNIAX3
ONILYVYHAdO ONILVIIdO
_ i ~ ~ SANNIAIA . ~ SANNIATY
S - S S DNILYY3dO 01 T it € DNILVYH3IdO
See Tivmwa lana LY 3Nz 3qvis 1300n8  PWINA  j39gng ALY ONISdIa

yv3
_vosH IN3¥gnd OLYVIA  OLuVIA szsz.u_ 45%"_ EM%%B e S
(5000 ) A= LR L — o

(Q3.101¥153¥) FYIHSAINVH M3N 10 ALTYOHLNY LY0d

LTOT ‘0€ ¥YIAWIAON DNIANI aornyid
2z HLNOW 3AId4 3HL Y04 SNOILYY3dO 40 LINJW3ILVIS



5T [€2] T Z: IWOONI

"SANMA W3 LSIN0OIS S3AN1IXI () ONILVYH3dO 13N
- NOILVID3dd3a
N T IASNIIXI
S S (x) ANV (IWODNI)
1dq! 961 % -(ADNIIDI43Qq) - - s S INILYHIdONON
SS3DX3 ANNA
9T ) T 4 JWOINI ONILYVYHIdO
_— - (+) % -a1vy [44 4 6 T
NOILVZITILN . ) R .
TVLIdVYD YIHLO MV
e e NOLLOWOYd
611 £8T'1 - = - - ANV ONLIINYVIN
390°T 70T
44 T 6 01 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
vE6 06 W331L ONOT
ZET zeT ANTHIND - - - - SALLIILLN
SNVO1 - T - T ANV TYYINTD
37T T JONVYNILNIVIN
SALLIDVL
SANN4 - - - - ANV SONIGIINg
a=ay¥3153nd3Is
SLI43IN3g NV
91 ITT SANN4 TVY3INTD - - - - SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
S3IONVYIVE HSVD SIASNIdX3
L102-0€-T1 £10Z-0€-90 ONILV¥IdO
YD vDwvie _ S3NNIATY
8t [64) [\ 8T DNILVY3dO
aNN4d NYO1
L3oang IONVINVA 13sang NV ONIATOATY
¥vaA UY3IA 3lva 31va
. WIS ._,zmmma.u] . OL ¥v3A OL ¥v3aA

(5,000 $) '

(@3NNILNOD)

(@3.L0134153%) TYTHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTNOHLNY LY0d

LT0T ‘0€ YIIWIAON ONIANI AOTHId
£ HLNOW JAI4 IHL Y04 SNOLLYHIdO 40 INJW3IlVIS



£56'P5 9ZE'TS NOILISOd 1aNTvior = OS¢ —— NOISN3d

Lo svt S SIDUNOSAY 40
i i INOZ 3QVYL NDIFUOd | BZZ'T TZP'09 SMOT4LNO a3y¥3daa =~ vooe.
- - ONIDAIYA YOFUVH | S13SSV TViOL - ;

- - AaNNd NYOT ONIAOTAIY
2404 A3100d1STY

pr ] $TH'SE B — e e 000’‘E-
965'€5 8/T'bS S13SSY WLAIdVD NI INIWISIANI LIN (b1#-0T# S39V8) SSIOONd |
NOILISOd 13N = OT€ (87T NI NOLIDNYLSNOD ”, - . L coo-
S S— LNIWdINDI > - 4 PIOTAd  ETOTAS
79T 70T NOISN3d B , 7 I p— i e — . ®
87T'bS (T1'bS ANY SONIQTING 'aNv = :
S3INUNOS3Y ! ¢ SR i )
40 SMOTANI a3uy3Idaqg S13SSV TVLIdYD - i = g —| 000'%
| PV £TeZ s vITW10L | - - ; m
£ eSS A el [ = - S13SSY Q3IONLSTY WLIOL
299% 197% | C .M = L ooo’e
[ _ B 13N :
L0€ 91€ SALLITIEVIT LT ¥3HLO . s -SIEVAIIOIY SINNODDV | 0€ INNC LY
GSE'p SSE'p ALTTIEVIT NOISN3d 13N | . : NOILISOd Q3iDTHISIUNN 1IN
- - SINTTVAINOI ANV HSYD
SILLIISVIT INIUHNDNON ;
SLISSY AILOIYISIY
4344 50T SALLTNAVIT LNTHYAD TYLIOL | ,ﬂ "SLIJEIN3E ANy
; : mm_nm?_wm .@WMZOmm_um% O._.omm_>awm__.wn._vwxux
i OLLY1 3 1S0D Ad
Bl ott SALLINEYIT LT -NOLLYO INIWIND © §§779 Z00°S SL3ISSV NTHUND WLOL N338 SVH IdD / NOLLY1vDS3 3NNIATY .
) ) AR ERRIBIER LR €6t S13SSV ¥3IHIO "ALTIIEVI) NOISN3d @3Ny
zen 80t ANNIATY A3INYYANN 13N :
: , ; , : " INIWAYLTY
66v 888 NOLLDMYLSNOD -318VAVd SINNODDY | OYT'T 85T ~F18VAIZO3Y SINNODDY 1830 ANV S1D304Yd TVLIdYD
, A 7 7 i Q3LY13Y INVIONON 1H0ddNs oL
$60C 1601 I18VAVd SINNODDY ~ 80E'S 95C’E SINIIVAINOI ONV HSYD NOLLVOITEO TVIDNYNI4 AINNIINOD )
SATLITTGVIT INANUND SL3SSV INI¥¥ND
10T LT0T SILLIIAVIT | £102 10T S13sSV
! O£ AON 0£ NNC 0E AON 0£ NNC
P . s — e
(5,000 $)

NMQMI%&EQI\SWEKQ\:HQO\.\.ND_\.NQQQQ\E.Q\:UN..Q ZOHl—IHmOQ |—|mz mo ..—lzmzmn—-<|—|m
ALTYOHLNY LNIWJO13IAIQ 3SVAd

e



016’8 6806 NOILISOd L3N TViOL

(5,000 $)

98)  (009) GADRISINN | 7FE (225 NOISNZd |~ - 0001-
- - ONIDAING HOFIVH @ SMOTALNO a3¥¥343q
- - GNNd NVOT DONIAOTAIY i
MO4 GALONISI - | §TTOT  &ZF°0T SL3SSY TV1OL ) .. 005-
SI3SSY | 3676 €896
967’6 885'6 TVLIdYD NI INIWASIANI L3N ¢ M_
P (T#-0I# S39Vd) SSIDOU
el 8 0 e IR 91 NINOLLOMYISNOD | o w..w_ €107 Ad
v Az NOISN3d INIWINDT e B Ty 0
S$303¥NO0STY L 9Ts €/5'6 ANV SONIQTING ‘aNvT |
40 SMOTJNI aauy3d3a | | | v m
. SLISSY VIIdVD : H
005T  T89T SILLIIIGVIT VLOL |
1 51355V “
€STT ST o : QILOTYLSIY WAOL "~ 00§
81 (44 SILLINGVIT 1T¥IHIO | 13N
SET'T SET'T ALTTIEVITNOISNd 13N @ ~ - -S3T8VAIZDTY SLNNODIV | 0€ INNC LV
S3LLTIIGVIT LNIHHNONON | - - SINITVAINDI ANV HSVD | NOILISOd QILDIUISTANN LIN
A1 3 SALLINGVTT INSHNMD WAL | S13SSV GILOTUISIY  "SIONVIVE ANNY AFLOTYLSTUNN AQ AIFUOSEY
s - SILLITIEVIT 17 -NOLLIOd INTND | | N338 SYH NOITIIW 6°0$ ITIHM NOITIINW
AR — - 0°'T$ G3AINOYd SYH ANNd NOISNVdX3 ¥3Id THL
: - ALIIDVA DOTONIATOATY | | 6T8 988 SLISSY INTRIND TWIOL gy JyDSTd I3uML 1SVd NI SLSOD 193r0Nd
%4 167 INNIAZY GINYVAND € b S135SV IHLO Pz%&m_%%éw&ﬁw_wmﬁfﬂﬂw%% w_mn_voH._ﬁH_\_,_zm%.mﬁ% .
NOLLONHLSNOD 13N M .
s - -FIAVAV SINNODDV /5 99 -F18YAIIOTY SLNNODDY NOISNId QINEI0V Ny Sl
£2¢ €€z J1VAV SINNODDY | 612 944 SLNIWAINDI ANV HSYD | é&%%wﬁmmwa_@ﬁm_aﬂ@ u_hom%%zmm'mzm% .
SILLITIAVITINIHNND = SLIASSV INTHUND |
7102 Lvoz SILLITISVIT | /102 L7102 SL3SSV |
0EAON  0ENNC | OEAON

0E NN

(s,000 $)

SANN4 G3LOTYLSTUNN -NOILISOd 13N 40 IN3IW3ILVIS
JUYIHSdIWVH M3AN 40 ALTYOHLNY 140d

gc



1€ iy NOILISOd L3N 1V.LOL

i _ NOISN3d
- - d3DORISTNN | - - S3DUNOSIY 40 |
1€ Lb ANOZ 3av¥L NOTFHOS | SMOT4LNO azHUIdag
- - ONIOAFHA HOFUVH | — e i 10T Ad S10Z A4 YIOT A4 £10T A4
- - aNN4 NYOT ONIAOTATY € 44 siassvivior , | _TTM ¢ ! -0z
0J Q31DTYLSTY T z
- - S13SSV WW1LIdVD NI LNIWISIANI L3N il (bI-0T# S39Yd) SSIION
NOILISOd 1N = ~ ” LR AR eel 3 |l op
- - o LINIWAIND3
- - Lk A - ANV SONIGTING ‘ANVT
$32YNOSIA '
40 SMOTJNI A3¥¥343a | S13SSV IVLIdVD . _*
= SILLITIAVIT WIOL b 1
- = . TE v S13SSV QFUOIMLSIY WLOL | .
| - SALLITEVTT 11 ¥3HIO | LN
s 5 -5378YAIIOIY SINNODIV |
- e ALTHEYIT NOISN3d LAN . | : i
L9z Ly SINTTVAINDI NV HSYD | — . - o8
SILLTTIAVITINIHUNONON | | . Lo
- H S13SSV Q3 L0TNISTY |
- _ S3LLITIEVIT INIYYND TVI0L o 0€ INNC LY
P : NOILISOd QI1DTHISTy LIN
- - SILLTTIGVIT LT -NOLLIOd INIWND | | _ - H
i c = S13SSV LNFWIMD TVLOL |
- - ALTIIOVS D07 ONIATOATY | | ;
- - : S13SSV ¥aH10
- - INNIAZY QINFVIND : e ,
s i NOLLDMILSNOD -I19VAYd SINNODDV & - s -F1EVAIZOIY SINNODDY "SYOANIA TVIINI LOd
; LOVHLLY OL NV1d ONLLINIVYIN
s i FIEYAV SINNODDY | - i SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD d31Vd37300V ONIYOTdXT ATLNTHIND =
SALLITIAVITINIHNND | S1ASSY INIHUND
£10Z L10T SILLTNAVIT | | 410z £107 S13ssy
| OEAON  0ENNC 0£ A0 0€ NNE
(5,000 $)

ANOZ 3@Vl NDIFYO0L -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTMOH.LNY 1¥0d

9¢

(5,000 $)



5§59

v
N
(]

|

|
N
o

VAST4

A {Y4
0E AON

LZ

(3]
LN
o]

™
2]
o

L1027
0E NNC

(s.000 $)

NOILISOd 13N TV10L |

Q31DTYLSTUNN
INOZ FAVYL NDIZHOL

ONIDAIAA JOFIVH

ANNS NYOT ONIAOTAZY
404 4310141534

S13SSY WLIdVD NI INJWLSIANI 13N
NOILISOd L3N

NOISN3d
$32UNOSIY
40 SMOTINI a3¥¥343d

S3LLIIAVIT IV.I0L

SALLTIAVIT 17 ¥3aH10
ALTHEVIT NOISNId L3N

SALLITIAVIT INJUUNDNON

SALLTIEGVIT LNFNAND VLOL

S3LLTNAVIT 17 -NOLLYOd INTHHND
ALTTIOVH D01 ONIATOATY

ANNIATY GINYYINN

NOLLDNYLSNOD -F18VAVd SINNOJIY

T19VAYd SINNODDY

SITLITIGVIT INTHEND
SATLIIAVI

IONIDAIYA YOIAVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS

N

b/
hJ
Ll

<
™
O

(]

£102

- 0EAON

()]

(=}
(\J
i

00|
D
(=)

<+

[N}

0€ NNC

L7102

NOISN3d

$30dNOSIY 40
SMOT4LNO aIxA343a

S13SSV TV.1OL |

(b1#-01# S39Vd) SSIDOUd
NI NOLLDNY1SNOD

AINIWGINOI
ANV SONIQIING ‘AN

SL3SSV TV11dvD

S13SSY A310141STY WIOL |

13N
-S3TEVAIOTY SLNNODDY

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSV QILOINLISIY

S13SSY LNIWAND TVIOL

S1ISSY ¥3IH10

13N
-319VAIZ03Y SLNNODDV

SINIFTVAINDI ANY HSYD
S13SSV INFHUND
S§13ssv

9107 A5

STOT A4

PT0T A4

E£T0Z A4

D N

0€ INNC LV
NOILISOd Q3LOTHLS3Y L3N

1S DIN-SAIVAIY VHIWYD LLUTNW
ddd -SHIVd3Y LINN ¥31000D
AIVdId YY1ISAVOT NOL INO
JAY-VHIWYD ALTIND3S Zid

JAY -VYFWYD MOVHS 13and
NOLIWVH -SdIvday AVMQVYOY
ddd -¥IVd3Y YOSSTYdIWOD ID1

|
|

— ._. 0

5471

0sg

‘810C Ad YO4 "SNOILYYIHO
1H0d W04 FDONVYNILINIVIW GNY SHIVdId 4O

S153(0¥d W.LIdYD ISINGWIIUNA 190ddNS
OL NOILYSITE0 WIDNYNI4 GINNILNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIa

JATHSAWVYH M3IN 40 ALTYOHLNY 14O0d




06T'T 811 NOILISOd 13N TVLOL :

NOISN3d
- - QIIONILSIUNN \ $37¥N0S3y 40
- = SMOT4LNO QIWUIIIQ |
- - 3NOZ 3AV¥L NOIFYOd ; : 9T0T A4 SYOT A4 YIOT A4 £10Z A4
= = ONIDA3YA HOSUVH | ___ e S13SSY Tv1oL | - — — [ 006
| 06T'T 81’1 aNNd NYOTONIAOTAZY  E6TF €8 : |
04 QILORILSY = B
- e S13SSV TVLIdVD NI LNIWISIANI 13N (re-or# 539vd) SSID0Y .
= . NINOLLOMYLSNOD —— - 0001
! NOILLISOd 13N | _.
_m : INFWAINDI |
.- z NOISN3d | - - ANV SONIGTING ‘ONVT |
SaNUNOSIH ; !
40 SMO4NI Q3u¥343a SLISSVIViIdVD | 4 oot
c ' SALLEVINIVAOL - ey EBTT S13SSY QLOTHISTY WIOL
T ) ” 13N
P = S3LLIIEVIT LTY3HIO 9901 0T -SF1BYAIEZDIY SINNODDY . _— 0071
= - ALTUEVITNOISNd J3N 0€ ANNC LV
! SALLITIGVITININUNONON | 977 33 SINTTYAINDI ANV HSVD - NOILISOd Q310I¥1S3y L3N
T T SALLTTIAVIT INTHIND TWAOL - SR e ] "ONIANYLISINO SNYOT
_” M AINFHUND 4O INIWAVAIY ‘ATIVILNILOd
- - SALLITIEVIT LT -NOLLYOd INFHUND @ _ - .M ANY SNYOT 3UNLNd ¥O4 ONVYINIA IHL
| T : S13SSY LNIWIND WIOL JONITIVHO ATIVIINT LOd YIAIMOH
- > ALITIDVH D07 ONIATOARY m S30Q FLVITTD AYOLVINDIY LNIHIND .
n. _ ‘ s - S13SSY ¥IHLO
- . ANNIATY GINFVINN = "%0°GZ 40 SSIDXI NI OILYH NVOT :
P - > NOLLON - _ . . - ,, ;
.,H LLONYLSNOD -318VAVd SINNDIIV BVAIIIY SINMODY | — mm_wzww._@ﬂ_u«\m_ ,m% @ _,m__m H>m @
| & T 3dvAVd SINNOJDV | - = ; ,
| SIFVAINOTANVHSYY | SNOTIVDIGNE ON HLIT T e
SALLITISVIT LNFYYUND SLISSY INTMUND , S :
Loz £10T SALLINEVIT | /107 £102 S13SSY ISATYNV NV NOISSNOSIA
| OEAON  oeNnC | 0EAON  0ENNC "
(s,000 $)

NVOT ONIATOAIY -NOILISOd L3N 40 INJWILVLS
JATHSdWVH M3AN 40 ALTYOHLNV 130d

8¢



<<<<<<<<<<<<<

8T0T ‘ST AMVNNYC AJA
DNILIIW SHOLIIHIA 40 QHYOg

8T0C ‘0€ ¥3dIWILdaS
ONIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
dHL1 Y04 SNOILD3ALOUd MO1d HSYD




8T%

H.w WiOL
1T T Q3ILVNDIS3AA vad
apT's 9L’y Q3LOTYISTUNN Yad
ZT0Z-0£-90 IT0Z-Te-CT
1V 3DNVIVE 1V FONVIVE SIONVIVE ONN4 TV10L
1830 L] emmvnee 207 emge HSVD GILONYLISTEN cmemapmus

ne NAC AWK

—

—

€€Z $40 1930 V1OL

SIDONVIVE 1930 ANV HSVYD d31D3C0Ud

" SWY3YLS

3NNIATY LH0d3aviL (€ ANV 1SYD3¥04 INIWISHNEWITY

, ANY JUNLIANIAXT VLIV 40 ADVHNOIV (Z
SQYYMY LNVYO 3LY1S /Tv¥3Q34 40 LdT303Y (T IANTONI
SNOLLDAC0Ud IUNLNS QUVMOL SILIIATLISNIS INIHAMD

STUNLIANIDXE VLY
JONVNIH ATV
LIG3™D 40 INIT WY

dvD QALV13d LNVHO 03103(0%d
Idd OL YMNYE INIAINQYd JHL HLIM
3L LYOHS S,11 3Z1T1MN ¥3IH.LANS OL

Q33N 3FHL 31VdIDIINY LON S300 Vdd 3HL ‘IWLL STHL 1V
NOISSNJSIa

t 000'E

£59'9 $-HEVS —— T g ————:
G3.0T41SIUNN

- 0009

000y

000's

000°2

(5,000 $)

o B
99
o N g

911

0ze't
160°€
S€9'e
029y

£z
SET
0Ty
SLLT
189'S
§10°2

9TV

LNNOWV

FONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D
MOTd HSVYD 13N

LNIWIAILIY 1830 WYL ONOT
(2#-5# S39Vd 335) LNVYD NON -S3MNLIGNIdXT WLIdVD
(b# 39Vd 335) INVHO -STINLIANIAXI TV.LIAVD
S3SN3dX3 ONILVYIdO
SL1I43N389 NV SIDIAYTS TINNOSYHId

SANN4 40 sasn

13N -TV1IdvD ONDIYOM NNV TYN¥ILXT
13N -(d02) 334 3DIAYIS TVAIINNW
SANNIAIY TANS ANV YYONVH LIOJUIY NIAVHANS
LNOJ¥IV HLNOWS 104
S3NNIAZY NOISSIONOD ANV J3d 3SYN0D 4109
(8% 39vd 335) SQUVMY LNVHD
SLINVNIL 1¥0d3avyl
SANNd 40 $S30YNO0S
FONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO

(s,000 $)

(s,000 $)

(SHO0gdVH NV S1¥0d 40 NOISIA

8TOT ‘0€ Y39W31d3S OL STOZ ‘T AJVNNV(C
reonanoxs MIIAYINO AUVIWIWNS MOT4 HSYD

ALTYOHLINY INIWdOT3IAIQ ISVId



£v9°9 €V9°9 8IY9 VET'S 06/F% S65S Sigh YE6'Y T6TS 08PE AONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D

L9€'C (44 82T 1223 (s08) LLL (o171) (852) 4 VAl (962) MOTd HSVD LaN
.P8CST 586 T00°T EITT 0527¢ 9T T 06CT 5597 ZovT ZT6°E

91T - - = - = - = 91T = ANIWIALLIY 1930 W¥3L ONOT
(£#-5# SIo¥d 335)
0zT’t o€ - 0zI 06+ GST 0t ot SOT 092 LINVIONON -T¥.LIdVD
209°C = ¥4 - 082’1 - - - 1¢ 082t 334 IDIAYIS TYAIDINNW
(v FOVd 335)
T60°c 08 08 £6 S8 1€ S8¢ S89 0582 zoz't QILYI3Y INVYD -TYLIdYD
S£9'e 0S§ 0S§ SLE 00t 01¢ 0oy 0y SLE Sb9 S3ISNAXT ONLLVYIAO
S1I43N3g
029y §ZS 0SS 14 S6b 08p S8p 00S €S Y4 ANV SIDTAYIS TINNOSHId

SANNd 40 Isn

TS9°LT 01T S8C¢C {SH'T SP6'T €56'T PTT L6871 PITE 91T'E

B - - - 13N -D0TY TVLIdYD DNINYOM

SET ST VA LT ST ST ! ! ! bl L1HOdYIY NIAYHANS

ozy S 0S Sp Sb 0S S Sb 0s Sb 1HOJYIY HINOWSLAOd
SLL'T ST¢ 00¢g 06¢ 0S¢ 00¢ 00¢ 091 74 S8 3SYN0D 4109

ST9' 0S¢ S/E 0S2Z 0S¢ SL€ 052 0S¢ SL€ 0sz 334 3D1AY3S TVAIDINNW

189's - €48 - 0zL 87¢ - 8L¢ 0zs'1 290'C (&% 39vd 735) SAUYMY LNVHD

ST0'Z 589 049 9S8 599 S80'T 599 059 080'1 099 SINVNIL 1¥0dIavyL

SANN4 40 SIDUNOS

IONVIVd ANNd ODNINIdO

(s,000 $)

(S¥ogyvH dNV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIaAnT1Ox3) BOI—K —-—m<u mo l—nzmzm|—|<..—|m
ALTYOHLNY INIWdOT1IAIQ ISYad



WAOUddY Q¥VOd DONIGNId #+
:J1O0N

T60°E 08 08 €6 g8 T€C 98€ ©39 0ST T0CT
30¢E - - = z - ot 005 z - *x MOTd AUVLOY
9 = = S S 153 S e e - (NOLLDNYLSNOD) ENIWIAVA INVIIXV.L
L1HOdYIV NIAVHANS
NOLLONYLSNOD
009 S - = - 00T 00T 001 00T 002 ANV NOISAG NOISNVAXA TYNIWNIL
b e S 8 - e - e - S¢ AQNLS SNINNVId TYNIWYIL
0] = = e e e = = 01 S 3SVHd NDIS3a -NOLLONY.LSE0
ob - - - - - - - - ov W3LSAS NOLLYDIHLINIQI ALTNNDIS
S = - e = - e - S e SWOOY.LSTY TYNIWYAL
(0] 74 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 001 NOISAA $€-9T AVMNMY
LST = - = - 0z 00¢ S S LT A1ONYISNOD -NOLLYDLLIW NOLLINYLSEO
0S8 S e = e e S e 0S 008 AVMIXV.L Q¥VND TIYNOLLYN dIV
1Y0dYIV HLNOWSLY0d
INTFW3ISUNgGWIay INVED

VIOL

2
[TH)
w)
3
2
<
4
=l
=
3
o
™
>
3
b
g
o
<
=4
<,
&
i
w
w
g
[

(s,000 $)

(SYOFYVH ANV SLY¥Od 40 NOISIAIG FHL DNIANT1Ix3) mmm :-—-HQ z m ﬂxm I— <|—|H Q<U
ALTIOHLNY INIWdOTIAIQ ISVId



VAOUddY QYVOS ONIANIA »x

09 0t z . z z z - Z ﬂ
(01 - - - - - - - - (113 ONINVIT) ¥OLVIVdIS ¥ILVM 110
o€ 0¢ - - - - - - - - 0507 Y3IMOL J31IYM
NOdaaviL
IVIOL d3s 5nv nc NAC AV ¥dv VN a33 NV
(s.000 $)

(@anN1LNoOD)

(SHOGUVH ANV SLOd 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTOXT) mmm :-—-HQ Z m ﬁ xm |.—<|—..H m <U
ALTYOHINVY INIWJOTIAIQ ISVad

H10N



WAOUddY QHV08 ONIANId +
:3LION

5
O
o~
I
(]
[N}
t
[N}
v
¢
F
Kl
&
N

|

wy
O
i
'
'
'
ot
[N
1
S
<
X
™~
Al
W]

350ryg 354N0D ang
SNOLLYAONTY 3SNOHENTD
3SUYNOD 470D

l - - - . _ _ _ _ . xx SNOLLVDINNWIWODTTIL
09 - = = 74 - = = = 43 / SYIAYIS / IIYMILOS / SYIINTYd / SYILNdWOD
NOLLVYISININGY
4 = = 5 S 54 E E E E xx LOT ONDIUV TYNIWYIL
LHOdYIV NIAVHANS
V101 PES 5NV It NAC AV ddv YW g3d NV
(s,000 $)

ALTYOHLINY INIWJOTIAIQ ISVd



VAUV QUVOS ONIANId xx
‘310N

- ozt o6v SST [s)4 oY SOT 09¢ INVHIONON TV.LOL

[
0
i
[
[
f
Rl
M~
3]
"t
(N3
1
3
i

Sb = = = S = - - - - w¢ INAWIOVTdIY 13374 ITDIHIA

0g = = = 0€ = - - - - ++TINLONYLSYIINI ONIQTING

50T - - - - - - = c SOT ++ MOTd MONS XTYMIQIS ———
JONVNILINIVIW

069 S S 0¢T 06E 0¢T 0¢ E 0¢ -

*+ NOISYIANOD ADNIIDIH43
0t = = g = - = = 0 S ADY3INT A31 -$370d LOT ONINYVd
e NOLLYLS 43HiLvam HiNoN
SLT - - 0ct SS - - - - - *x SLINN DVAH
0s - - - S 0¢ 0z - - - *x (G37) ONIJWYTIY AVMNNY TYNIWYIL
00% = - = 0o€ 00T = = = = ++ ONDI¥Vd Y04 Avd

LYOdYIV HLNOWSLYOd
(Q3NNLLNOD)
INIWISINGWITY SNON
IWIOL

4
i
7]
e
2
<
=]
3
=
g
<
Z]
8]
o
<
[ad
<'
=
i
w
L
g
<
Lam

(s.000 $) X{(a@3anNILNOD)

(SYOGHVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG IHL ONIANTIX3) mmm ::—-HQ Z mmxm l—<|—|H&<U
ALTHOHLNY INIWJOTIAIAQ ISVId



T89°S - €8 - Y44 8CT - 87T 0C9'T 7907C ANVYD V10L

2% - - - S/b - - - - - *+ MO1d AYVLOY
0Eb - Sb - - - - - s8¢ - (NOLLONALSNOD) LNTWIAV INVIIXV.L
. LIOJAUIV NIAVHANS
NOLLDNYLSNOD
009 - 009 - - - - - - - ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYIL
See - - - - - - - [ - AGNLS ONINNYId TYNIW3L
44 - - - - - - - - 44 SNOLLYAONTY WOOYHLYS TYNIWYIL
99 - 82z - - 87¢ - 061 - - NDISIA bE-9T AVMNNY
8¢ - - - - - - 8¢ - - WALSAS NOLLYDIIINIQI ALTIND3S
SE6 - - - Sbe - - - - 069 1ONYLSNOD -NOLLYDLLIW NOLLDMY1SE0
05812 - - - - - - 0S 008 00£T VHAV AVYMIXV.L QUVYNO TYNOLLYN YIV
LIOdUIV HLNOWSLYOd

VIO

2
w
vy
3
<]
|
=l
|
Z|
3
g
<
Z
g
o
<
&
&
i
in|
[TH
g
—

(5,000 $)

(SYOGYVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANT1Ix3) mnm<;< l—uzgw .—-m Hmumm
ALTHOHLNVY INIWdOTIAIA ISYAd



230 AON 100 as of ne N Ydv YN 834 NeC 050
. —_— e . S - T F3LNVHVAD
- ke Ny e ALVIS FHL
27 . L ¢ro A¥YVD 1ON s30d Y¥3HLO
. ﬂm __ \‘l‘\.\‘l‘l‘l H
_J %ree | a = - - 007 NMOAMVHQ
e _ WNWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
- - STT
! SINIOd
L o B SISve 05z +
_ -,\J FOST R (oISSvID) @M
| wrow | _ £ HINOW 3NO 3LV 1STUILNI
Nz ST
Py )
.y 31vd ISE3INI (NOLSO9) §1H3 HLNOW INO 3HL SNIANIUL VLIdVO
LA ONDIYOM
1/ 3AIAO¥d OL asodund
if
[ 05% 0S¥ IOVHIAY
m. Q3LHOTAM 8T0Z-TE-ZT 31va WyaL
m 57 G373
W 1102-0T-€0 31vd IALLD343
L HLNOWSLY0d
-\ 0S'y 0Z0Z-TE-ZT  6b€ 6vE 40 ALID
| 000°s F1GVIIVAV INNOWV
- (o™ dNvg
R 8roz-1e-71 - - IN3QIAOYd IHL
- ALITIOVH L1IGIUD
- e 000's TYNIOINO 10 INNOWVY
T 3Iva [T0Z-0690  ZT0Z-Te-2T STSATVNY 1833
LSTIINI ALTINLYIW 1v v ONIGNYISING (OOTY) SINVE
3ONVIv JONVIVE IN3QIAOYd FHL
(5,000 $)
6

LT0T enmtmas—

910 0 we> =

ALTHOHLNVY IN3IWHOTIAIA ISYAd



0T

WioL
T 0 ANN4 NVO1 ONIATOATY
%14 91 INOZ IAVYL NOIFYOL
8% IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
8€S 87s ONIDAIYA YOTUVH
SiL €52 SANN4 QILOTISTUNN [ 444 MOTd HSVOD 13N
ZT0Z-0€-90 711821 EIVAH
1V SONVIVE 1V IINVIVY SIDNVIVE ANN4 TVLOL 0s SUNLIANTEXT WLIdVD
S8T ANIW3UND0Yd 1and
435 any ne NAL AWW WY W 834 NVC L0V SASNIdX3 ONLLYHIMO
— . L . - + 00b
J ¥60°T SLI43N3g ANV SIDIAYIS TANNOSYHId
R e — — s
A3LOTHLSTUNN o B e} 000 SANN4 40 s3sn
S :qul.lﬂ.u.ll../\|| — o0z M
- S0 b1 SNOISSIONOD ANV $334 DNINUVd
SFONVIVE HSVD GIIDTHISTUNN A31D3C0Ud
‘ 06T STIVS 1and
"QIANIWYILIC 39 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISYE SLT JOVIIVHM / SNOLLYYLSIOTY
ONINYNL ¥IATY VNOVLIYOSId) V-N3-57 8H HLIM Q3LVIDOSSY
31V 1SIHIINT ANV QOT3d NOLLYZILHOWY NVYO1 257 & " Y43 $334 ONIYOOW
"£102 ‘ST ¥IGWIAON 3AILDI4HT €18 SIVINTY ALTIDVA
ST STVYINIW 3LVLS J1INVYD HLIM INIWITHOV ISYTT "
SANN4 40 SIDUNOS
iR oL S ¢ oy
SN3d IHIOM =7
zﬁﬁmxo“_ N LIANIAXT WLIdYD 40 ADVHNIIY (T IAATONI esL JONVIVE ONNd DNINIdO
SNOLLD3(0Yd 3dMN.LN4 QUYMOL SALLIATLISNIS ININAMD :
INNOWY (5,000 $)
NOTSSnosia

(5,000 $)

N%QE\P.\QM&UHQ&%WQQ\E.QD.\U»\W\ ;mH>¢m>o >m<zz=m BOI—K —l—m<u
SYOGUVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIG



|
|
|
|
|

v
<t
v
<
o
m
n
n
L0
[=]
©o
N
3
[~
3
23]
©
3
(2]
N
3
Q)
O
A
€0
[Te]

FONVIVd ANN4 DNISOTD

(zz2) (15) 1) (£11) (1) (om) (g6) 88T 0z (691) MOTd HSVD 13N
8TZT  &9T 85T 9z 65T $9T Z5C 43 ZET 887
o€ 01 = = = 0T = = = o1 YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIdXI W.LIdYD
S8T Sz S o1 0 ST 01 01 ST 0€ AINIWIUNDOYd 134
o€ = = 01 e = 01 e = 01 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd
£€T 4 ST €1 [A €1 ST L1 81 81 S3LLILLN
vO1 4! 11 11 4 11 [41 4 4 1T JALLVYLSINIWGY ANV WYINID
orT ST ST 0z ST 0z ST 01 01 0t S3LLTIOVA ANY SONIQTING
¥60°'1T S8 6 S61 06 S8 G6T 08 [4:) 06T SLI43INIG ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHId
SANnd 40 3sn
vPP’T B80T ZeT T obT PST ¥9T 1€ 5T 0ct
06T S¢ S¢ S¢ S¢ 0¢ ST ST 174 174 S3vS 13nd
0€T 01 ov ov 0€ 01 e = = = S334 ONINYVd
S/LT ST ST ST T4 ob ov St ST S FOVIUVHM / SNOLLVYLSIOFY
Qg - - - - S¢ 0s 00¢ 0s - S334 ONIYOOW
1T = = = [4 [4 4 = S = SINNIATI NOISSIONOD
ETS 85 LS (S 8§ LS LS (S LS 5§ STIVINTY ALTTIOVA
SANN4 10 S3IUNOS
€SZ €S €85 09Z 689 669 76z ?09 ¥8S (374 FONVIVE ANNd ONINIO
Iviol d35 5nv nt NAC AV ¥dv VW EEE] NVT

(s,00Q $)

SANNL AILOTALSTUNN -MOT4 HSYD 40 INIW3ILVIS
SYOHUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



|

V4 m. yZ 7 £€9¢ 8PS GES TGS SES 8¢8 vZs 1245 dDONVIVE GNNd DNISOT1D
6T (91) ST £1 (91) 91 L b (02) 91 MO HSVD 13N

16 (574 P I3 54 g - 4 Y4 -

S T4 - - Y4 - - - 14 - (208D) -¥3HLO TV
= - - - - - - - - - SADIAYIS TVNOISSIH0Ud
- - - - - - = - - = SILLTIILN
9 - 4 - - r4 - - Z - IALLVYLSINIWGY ANV IWYINTD
OT - r4 € - € - z - -

SALLTTIOVH ANV SONIQIING

- S1I43IN39 NV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANNd 40 3sn
oiT 3 BT 97 [ 17 z ] z 9T
(114 4 4 £ 4 S Z 4 4 C S334 ID9YMOT4 13nd
114 C 4 € 4 £ 4 Z 4 4 SNOLLYYLSIOFY
(174 q ST 0] S ST 13 4 € 4 $334 39vSN Y¥3Id
SANN4 40 SIUNOS
8¢ZS £99 8vS GES TSS SES 8¢S s bbs 87s JONVIVE ANNd ONIN3IdO
WIoL FES 5V e NAC W Tav VI EE] NVE
(5,000 $)

ANNd ONIDAIAA YOFUVYH -MO1d HSYD 40 IN3IW3ILVIS
SYOHUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISIAIQ



IDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

(m - - - - - - () g v) MOT4 HSVD 1IN

o[
0
'
[N}
[N}
(]
el
o
(N}
<t

- - Y3HLO TV

9 - - - - - - 4 - 4 SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3IH0Ud
- - SALLIILLN
- - - - JALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TV¥3NTD

- S3LLINMIOVL ANV SONIQTING

S1I43N39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId

SANN4d 40 3sn

Wn z Z z - .y z z W z
- - - - - - - . - - YIHLO TIV
S - - - - - - - S - SIVANTY ALITIDVAS

SANNL 40 S3JUNOS
9T ST ST ST ST ST ST T F4 4 34 FONVIVE ANNd DNINIdO
IViOoL d3s 5Ny nt NAC AV ddv VI a3d NV
(5,000 $)

dNOZ 3AVYL NOIFVO4 -MO14 HSYD 40 INJW3LVIS
SYOGUVH ANV SLU0d 40 NOISIAIA



0S¢ (74 9¢€¢ 8T¢ 0¢ 8T SoT 8T PET $ST FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

88T b1 8T 81 81 LT Vas b1 (02) 8 MO HSYD 13N
k4 2 Z 4 € Z < ¥ [ ¥
- - - - - - - - - ¥3IHLO TIV
T4 b 4 z € z 4 b z b SIDIAYIS YNOISSIHONd
- - - - - - - - - SILLITLLN

- - - - - JALLYYISININAQY ONY TVY3INID

- - - S3LLINIDY4 ANV SONIATINg

- - - - S1I43IN38 ANV S3DIANIS TAINNOSYId

LE - - - - - - - (£ - @3NSSI SNYOT MaN
SAannd 40 Isn

T 8T 0¢ 0c TC (3 (33 8T [34 88

- - B - E E E = = E SANN4 a3¥3153ND3S

(o]
'
'

'
i
'

'
1
—
1

JONVIVE ANN4 -3IWOINT 1STHIINI

o
<
<
N
Lt
N
LN
i
<
<+
tn

SNYOT-3WODNI 1S343UNI

86T 14! ST ST ST 14 148 14 14 £8 SINIWAVAIY NVO

SANN4 40 SI2UNOS

0z 9e¢ 8T¢ ooc €8T 89T 8T veT bST 0z FONVIVE ANNJ DNINIdO
TVIOL d3s 5nv ne NAC AV Udv VW EEE] NVL

(5,000 $)

NVO1 DNIATOAIY -MOT14d HSYD 40 INIWILVIS
SYOTYUVH ANV SLY0d 40 NOISIAIQ



MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard - Department of Defense Police Training from
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, for the purpose of
conducting, on a periodic basis, an emergency vehicle operator’s training
course on a portion of the North Apron; on substantially the same terms
and conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated December 19, 2017,
attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\2018\ROEPNSY 0118.docx

YOU THERE



»y

i ive, Porismouth, NH 03801

INTERNATION 55 infernational Drive,

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

g

December 19, 2017

Dept. of Defense Police Training
Eric Andrews, Police Instructor
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard
Bldg. 29 Sicard St.

Kittery, ME 03804

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of North Apron
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Andrews;

This Right of Entry will authorize Department of Defense Police Training (“DODPT”) to
enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises (see Exhibit A) for the purpose of
conducting, at its sole risk, an emergency vehicle operator’s training course, and for no other use
without the express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”).

This Right of Entry shall be valid from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018
provided the DODPT has completed the Airport Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA™)
requirements as outlined in Paragraph 6. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on

December 31, 2018 (the “Term”).

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense
to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; (c) subject to such
rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time; and (d) subject to the approval
of the PDA Board of Directors at its next meeting to be held on January 18, 2018.

1. DODPT understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance

and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. DODPT understands and acknowledges that for each specific period of use
requested during the Term, DODPT shall coordinate with and shall obtain prior approval from the
Pease Development Authority Airport Management Department for use of the Premises.
Authorization shall be granted on a “first come first served” basis.

O0O00O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



Dept. of Defense Police Training
Eric Andrews, Police Instructor
December 19, 2017

Page 2

3. DODPT understands and agrees that it will not enter the premises or conduct
emergency vehicle training during the Term of this Right of Entry without the express prior

approval of PDA.

4. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of DODPT’s
officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation

or the invitation of any one of them.

To the extent permitted by law, DODPT agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to
property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the
Premises, or the activities conducted by it under this Right of Entry.

5. DODPT expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage,
personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of such possession and/or use of
the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this Right of

Entry.

6. DODPT covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron
shall any training be performed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

7. DODPT hereby acknowledges that vehicles transiting Flight Line Road from
Gatel3 and proceeding to the North Ramp shall pass through property und<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>